Sarah Nunn

From: Karl Riahi

Sent: 01 November 2017 15:25

To: Planning

Cc: Mark Peacock

Subject: 6/2017/2325/COND - Plot 6000

| am unable to recommend discharge of conditions 7 (Noise impact assessment) and 18 (Noise Survey) as the noise
levels do not comply with the conditions of being 10dB below the background noise level at the nearest sensitive
receptors.

Kind regrads,

Karl Riahi

Environmental Health Officer

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Telephone: 01707 357459

E-mail: k.riahi@welhat.gov.uk
www.welhat.gov.uk
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